

# Kathy Haven

Phone: 530.545.9317

E-mail: khaven@gmail.com

1378 Meadow Crest Drive, SLT, CA 96150

## OBJECTIVE

The community organizations that work toward the betterment of El Dorado County are my passion. For the past 15 years, as a stay-at-home mom of 3 and volunteer extraordinaire, I have found my place in serving this community. Founder & Board Member of many non-profits and educational programs, as well as Program Coordinator at El Dorado Community Foundation, I have gained essential experience in leadership, organization, and management. Serving this community is my purpose, and I strive to improve the lives of those in our community.

## EDUCATION

### **Master of Education** (July 1997)

- ▶ University of California, Santa Barbara Santa Barbara, CA
- ▶ Single Subject Teaching Credential (Biology)
- ▶ Supplemental Authorizations in Chemistry, Forestry, Horticulture, General Math
- ▶ CLAD Certification, SDAIE Training, AVID Training GPA: 3.95

### **Bachelor of Arts, Biology** (1991-1994)

- ▶ University of California, Santa Barbara Santa Barbara, CA
- ▶ Graduated Summe cum laude; Dean's Honors GPA: 3.92

### **Additional Graduate Coursework** (1994)

- ▶ Yale University New Haven, CT
- ▶ Graduate Coursework in Forestry & Environmental Studies GPA: 4.0

## EXPERIENCE

### **Consultant & Owner**

(2018-current)

#### **The Consulting Haven, LLC** ([www.theconsultinghaven.com](http://www.theconsultinghaven.com))

Administration, Organization, Web Design, Grant Writing, & Professional Development for businesses, school districts and non-profits

### **Grant Writer**

(2017-2018)

#### **Tahoe Youth & Family Services** ([www.tahoeyouth.org](http://www.tahoeyouth.org))

Grant Writing, Grant Reporting, Organization of Past Grants, & Creation of Budgetary Spreadsheets

### **Co-Director & Co-Founder**

(2009-2016)

#### **The Bridge Language Academy** (1100 Lyons Ave, SLT, CA 96150)

Director of Administration: advertising, finance, website maintenance & curriculum development

### **Math & Science Teacher**

(1997-2004; 2016-2017)

#### **Lake Tahoe Unified School District, South Tahoe Middle School**

Taught Math (Algebra) & Science (Life & Physical) to Regular Ed Students, At-Risk Students ("Challenge" and "ASAP") & G.A.T.E. students

Math Department Chair & Mentor

Athletic Director: Coach of Volleyball, Basketball & Track

## HONORS

- ▶ Bijou Community School's Two Way Immersion Program Recognition (May 2019)
- ▶ El Dorado Community Foundation "Volunteer Recognition Award" (2018)
- ▶ Soroptimist International "Ruby Award" (2014)
- ▶ Rotary International "Paul Harris Fellow"- anonymous recognition (2013)
- ▶ Bijou Community School "Pedro Lopez Award" (2011)
- ▶ Rotary Club of SLT "Super Action Hero Award" (2010)
- ▶ Tahoe Daily Tribune "Celebrating our Community Award" (2008)
- ▶ Valedictorian: Burbank High School, CA (1991)

## QUALIFICATIONS & SERVICE TO COMMUNITY

- ▶ Tahoe Women's Community Fund Co-Founder, Co-Chair, Grants Co-Chair (2015- present)
- ▶ CAPP Fund Founder & President (2019- present)
- ▶ Fulfilling Equitable Educational Trips (FEET) Fund Creator and Chair (2018- present)
- ▶ Performing Arts Booster Association (STHS) Treasurer (2018- present)
- ▶ School Site Council for South Tahoe High School (2018- present)
- ▶ School Site Council Member/Chair for Bijou Community School (2009-2019)
- ▶ Court Appointed Special (CASA) Advocate for JTC Youth (2009- 2016)
- ▶ South Lake Tahoe Rotarian: Community Service Chair, Exchange Student Counselor: 2009- 2016
- ▶ Bijou Community School TWI Volunteer Program Creator & Coordinator: 2007- 2016
- ▶ Grant Writer for Bijou, STMS PTA, STFC, PABA, Bijou PTA, TSC, STNLL, BHH (2007- present)
- ▶ Bijou After School Enrichment Club Creator & Coordinator (2010-2015)
- ▶ Community Leader driving for inception of Two Way Immersion Program in LTUSD (2006)
- ▶ Bijou Parent Teacher Association (PTA) President and Board Member (2009-2018)
- ▶ Spelling Bee Coach for Grades 1-6 (2011- present)
- ▶ Science & Math Volunteer Teacher & Curriculum Writer (2009-2019)
- ▶ Organized/Managed Bijou Beautification Projects: Playground/field of dreams/ park-in-a-day/native gardens/LT retention pond/ front benches/stage curtain/exercise circuit course/ planter boxes
- ▶ Organized Inception of Overnight Standards-Based Field Trips in 4th/5th grade at Bijou School
- ▶ Created/Organized Community Service Days and Storybook Nights at Bijou Community School
- ▶ Tahoe Swim Club President and Board Member (2011-2018)
- ▶ Certified Tribes TLC Trainer (2002- present)
- ▶ Lake Tahoe Wildlife Care Volunteer & Lead (2015- present)
- ▶ Family Resource Center Board Member (2013-14)
- ▶ South Tahoe National Little League Board Member: Fundraising Chair (2015)
- ▶ Tahoe Warm Room (TCH) Volunteer (2017- present)

## REFERENCES...

*Karen Goldberg, STMS VP/Teacher & Co-Founder of The Bridge Language Academy, 530.416.2505*

*Dr. Jennifer Ehmann, Barton Pediatrician, 408.431.991*

*Dr. Jamie Orr, Co-Founder & Co-Owner of CoWork Tahoe, 650.793.5739*

*Karin Holmes, Sierra House Elementary School Principal, 530.318.4720*

*Sara Pierce, LTCC Spanish Dept. Chair/Instructor, 530.863.0566*